
 
  

 

 

City of Pleasant Ridge 

23925 Woodward Avenue 

Pleasant Ridge, Michigan 48069 

 

 

Pleasant Ridge Historical Commission 

Wednesday, June 6, 2018 

 
Members of the Historical Commission and Residents: This shall serve as your official notification of the Regular 

Historical Commission Meeting to be held on Wednesday, June 6, 2018, at 7:00 p.m., at the Pleasant Ridge City 

Hall, in the Pleasant Ridge Historical Museum, 23925 Woodward Avenue, Pleasant Ridge, Michigan 48069. 

The following items are on the Agenda for your consideration: 

 

HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING – 7:00 P.M.  

 

1. Meeting Called to Order. 

 

2. Roll Call. 

  

3. Consideration of the following minutes: 

 Regular Meeting Minutes held Wednesday, May 2, 2018. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda. 

 

5. Consideration of the Treasurer’s Report. 

 

6. Consideration of the Historical Commission updates: 

a. 2018 Home and Garden Tour Review. 

i. Advertising. 

ii. Signage. 

iii. Ticket Sales. 

iv. Booklets. 

v. Docents. 

vi. Afterglow. 

vii. Contact list. 

viii. Homeowner photo gifts. 

b. Museum Staffing/key. 

c. Pleasant Ridge Then and Now Subcommittee. 

d. Centennial Celebration Subcommittee appointment. 

e. Mission Statement/By Laws. 

f. Taming the Chaos: Collection Management for Small Museums workshop. 

 

7. Consideration of the City Commission Liaison Report. 

 

8. Other Business. 

 

9. Adjournment. 

 

In the spirit of compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with a disability should feel free to 

contact the City at least seventy-two (72) hours in advance of the meeting, if requesting accommodations. 
 



Pleasant Ridge Historical Commission 

Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, May 2, 2018 

 

1. Meeting was called to order 7:07 pm by Lauren Howard. 

2. In attendance:  Don Daniels, Jessica Herzig, Amber Herrick, Lauran Howard, James Koeppen, , 

Nick Kokotovich, Conrad Stack and John Wright.  Missing:  Erik Krogol.  Also in attendance:  Brett 

Scott – City Commissioner and Amy Drealan – City Clerk. 

3. Consideration of April 4, 2018 meeting minutes:   Motion to approve by Amber Herrick, second 

by Jessica Herzig.  All in favor. 

4. Public Comments – Items not on the Agenda:  

a. Pleasant Ridge Historical Museum porch will be fixed on May 19.  The sign is still 

pending quotes. A banner will be placed to cover the damage the sign has. 

5. Treasurer’s report for April 2018 by Conrad Stack:  Revenues: $40.42; Expenditures: $2,190.00; 

Ending balance: $1,708.74.  Motion to approve by James Koeppen, second by Amber Herrick.  All 

in favor. 

6. Consideration of the Historical Commission updates: 

a. 2018 Home and Garden Tour 

i.  The 2018 tour is planned for June 2nd from 10:00 am – 4:00 pm. 

ii. Current status for 2018 tour: 

1. 6 Norwich confirmed – House Captain – Don Daniels 

2. 21 Norwich confirmed – House Captain – James Koeppen 

3. 3 Oxford confirmed – House Captain – Conrad Stack 

4. 27 Oakdale – confirmed – House Captain – Nick Kokotovich 

5. 22 Devonshire – confirmed (Sandy) – House Captain – John Wright 

6. 85 Amherst garden confirmed (Stacey) – House Captain – Lauren 

Howard 

7. Tickets/Cash – Amber Herrick and Eric Krogol 

8. Cathie Gillis has the Pleasant Ridge Home Tour mail signs in her garage, 

Cathie and Conrad Stack will set them up for the home tour.  

9. Secure Docents. 

10. Docent letter – Lauren Howard 



11. Media form – Every household to sign off on. Jessica Herzig will update 

us on the Media Blast about the tour. 

12. Amy Drealan – will order more shoe booties for the tour. Amber will 

order containers for the booties. 

iii. Afterglow Budget previously decided. 

1. Budget limited to $1,000.  

2. Lauran Howard will host Afterglow at her home on Oakland Park Blvd. 

iv. 2018 Ticket Prices previously decided. 

1. Day of tour $25, purchased in advance $20 and docent $15. All in favor. 

Media has this information. 

v. Book Printing 

1. Nick Kokotovich and Jessica Herzig will project manage the book 

edit/printing. Drop dead date for proof is May 10th. Drop dead date for 

hardcopy is May 18th. 

2. Write up need to be done last weekend in April. 

3. Home Pics for the book – Nick Kokotovich to get pics from Tom Treuter 

and forward to State of Art Framing.  

4. Advertising – James Koeppen  

a. Amy Drealan – will invoice the advertisers  

b. Museum Staffing 

i.  Third Saturday of the month from 10:00 am – 12:00 pm. 

1. May 19, 2018 – John Wright 

2. June, day of tour - Amber Herrick and Eric Krogol 

ii. General museum notes: One key and Chairperson is responsible for the key. 

iii. Have Scott come and show the database in a future meeting for new 

members – Pending. 

c. Speaker Series Ideas: 

i.  Kit homes – Set for Aug 9, 2018 7PM and advertise at the Home Tour 

ii. We are willing to offer a stipend for up to $100 for the speaker. 

7. Consideration of the City Commission Liaison Report:  

a. N/A – Brett Scott missing from meeting. 

8. Other Business: 



a. Pleasant Ridge Then and Now Book – 1981 

a. Jessica Herzig will talk to her contact and see if she would like to revamp or 

create a new one for Pleasant Ridge. Add 696, parks and new resident stories. 

b. Pleasant Ridge Manager Jim Breuckman stated in an e-mail to Chairperson 

Lauren Howard that the “Then and Now” book project would be a Historical 

Commission charge per the Charter.  

c. Nick Kokotovich will scan the “Now and Then” book to a pdf file for Amy Drealan 

by May 15th. 

d. We have 5 boxes of these books – talked about giving them out for free with a 

purchase of tiles at the home tour in June.  

e. Stated that the Pleasant Ridge Historical Commission needs to come up with a 

“Mission Statement” 

9. Adjournment at 8:17 pm.  Motion by James Koeppen, second by Amber Herrick. All in favor. 

  



 
  

 

 

City of Pleasant Ridge 

23925 Woodward Avenue 

Pleasant Ridge, Michigan 48069 

 

 

From: Amy M. Drealan, City Clerk 

To: Jim Breuckman, City Manager 

Date: June 4, 2018 

Re: Historical Commission Treasurer’s Report 

 

Below is the May 2018 Historical Commission Treasurer’s Report.  Here is the detail for the revenues 

and expenses listed: 

 

Beginning Balance 
 

 $   1,708.74      
 

Revenues 
  

Admission Fees 
 

 $   1,630.00   
Home and Garden Tour Tickets (does not include sales after 

5/31) 

 

Sales 
  

 $      305.00   
Pewabic & Museum Sales 

 

Interest Income 
 

 $         1.17   
Interest Allocation 

 

Contributions 
 

 $      500.00   
Home and Garden Tour Ad Sales 

 

    
 

Expenditures 
 

Operating Supplies 
  

 
Rekey Historical Muesum  $      (74.00)     

Ending Balance 
 

 $   4,070.91  

 

 

Also, the Historical Commission has, at previous meetings, voted to earmark the following allocations: 

Museum Porch Repair – up to $300.00.   

Home and Garden Tour Afterglow Party – up to $1,000.00. 

Tour Book Printing – up to $900.00 

 

                     

Please feel free to contact me should you wish to discuss this matter further. 



2018 Project Costs Revenues - Ads Revenues - Ticket Sales

Booklet 800 Kemp Klein 150 Online 1330

After Glow 1000 Kastler 250 Day of 3030

Homeowner Gifts C. Allan Fine Jewerly 150 Pre Sale 935

Clover Stone 330 Batteries + 150

State of the Art 250 R Campbell 250

J. Stack 100

Johnstone 100

2380 C. Stack 100

Oak Lawn 100

State of the Art 250

5295

1600

2018.06.04 - Tentative



City of Pleasant Ridge
Home and Garden Tour Financials

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Revenues No Tour
Ticket Sales 5,295.00 5,245.00 8,280.54 6,305.40 6,800.00 6,315.00 5,985.00 7,295.00 6,980.00 4,886.00 9,174.55
Advertising 1,350.00 1,700.00 1,350.00 1,850.00 1,400.00 950.00 1,150.00 700.00 900.00 700.00 700.00
**Other 250.00 ‐ 36.00 22.00 30.00 ‐ ‐ ‐ 346.00

State of the Art - in kind 6,945.00 9,630.54 8,155.40 8,236.00 7,287.00 7,165.00 7,995.00 7,880.00 5,586.00 10,220.55
Expenses
Tour Book Printing & Design 800.00 1,770.95 1,240.43 1,191.00 1,126.53 100.00 899.50 899.00 1,065.00 578.00 479.00
Afterglow 1,000.00 1,435.32 927.66 911.29 754.69 ‐ 786.90 784.41 887.74 634.93 673.29
Gifts for Home & Garden Owners 330.00 400.84 440.00 720.00 640.00 ‐ 511.00 531.00 533.00 119.00 ‐
Flyer Delivery 0.00 0.00 0.00 ‐ 200.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 ‐ ‐
**Other 250.00 173.57 121.86 ‐ ‐ ‐ 150.00 276.99 27.57 ‐ 43.98

State of the Art - in kind 3,780.68 2,729.95 2,822.29 2,721.22 400.00 2,647.40 2,791.40 2,813.31 1,331.93 1,196.27

Net Profit 4,515.00 3,164.32 6,900.59 5,333.11 5,514.78 6,887.00 4,517.60 5,203.60 5,066.69 4,254.07 9,024.28

2018.06.04 - Tentative 










	June 2018 Agenda
	June 2018 wording and comments
	2018-05 Pleasant Ridge Historical Commission minutes
	Memo-Monthly Treasurer's Report
	Home & Garden Tour Project Summary
	Home & Garden Tour Financials 2018
	historical bylaws

